
 

 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

BOROUGH OF CLOSTER 
 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES--WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023 – 7:00 PM 
 

Mayor Glidden opened the meeting at 7:00 with the public announcement: THIS REGULARLY 

SCHEDULED MEETING OF THE CLOSTER MAYOR AND COUNCIL WILL BE HELD IN-

PERSON, TELEPHONICALLY, and VIA ZOOM VIDEO. You may join Zoom meeting including video 

by accessing the information posted in the Borough Calendar on the Borough website by visiting 

www.closterboro.com and clicking the link on the left sidebar for Calendars and Notice of Meetings and click 

on the corresponding date. To join via Telephone Audio Only: TOLL FREE:  +1 646-558-8656; MEETING 

ID:  864 2063 3673; PASSWORD: 8675309 
 

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  

2. OPEN PUBLIC MEETINGS ACT STATEMENT 

This meeting is called pursuant to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New 

Jersey, was included in the Notice of 2023 Mayor and Council Meetings which was published in The 

Record and The Star Ledger on December 27, 2022, was posted on the Municipal Clerk’s bulletin board 

and on the Borough website, and has remained posted as the required notices under the Statute.  In 

addition, a copy of the notice is and has been available to the public and is on file in the office of the 

Municipal Clerk. 
 

3. SWEARING IN OF DEPUTY CHIEF BUCCOLA Councilwoman Latner gave a background on 

 Lieutenant Buccola. Then the Chief of Police spoke glowingly about him as well.  
 

4. ROLL CALL 

  Councilwoman Amitai-present  Councilwoman Latner-present 

   Councilwoman Chung-present  Councilwoman Witko-present 

   Councilman Devlin-present   Councilman Yammarino-present 
 

5 RESOLUTION 

23-257 RESOLUTION PROMOTING JAMES BUCCOLA FROM THE RANK OF LIEUTENANT        

   TO DEPUTY CHIEF  

  Councilwoman Latner moved to approve the resolution, second Councilwoman Chung.  

Councilwoman Amitai-yes   Councilwoman Latner-yes 

   Councilwoman Chung-yes   Councilwoman Witko-yes 

   Councilman Devlin-yes   Councilman Yammarino-yes 

  Carried. 
 

Deputy Chief Buccola was sworn in by Mayor Glidden. The new Deputy Chief thanked the Chief for his 

kind words, confidence and trust. He thanked the governing body. He thanked Councilwoman Witko 

and Councilman Devlin for their service and support. He thanked everyone for their support and said 

that he hoped he made them proud. He thanked his family very warmly.  
 

Councilwoman Latner noted that at the League of Municipalities Convention last month the Council was 

honored to receive the Bronze Level Sustainable Jersey certification, thanks to Councilman Devlin. She 

also mentioned that she and Councilwoman Witko nominated two hometown heroes who both won. 

They are Jim Oettinger and Hilary Hirschorn. An awards ceremony will be held in Englewood on 

Friday. She also asked that the BCCLS be able to make a presentation at the 1/10/24 Mayor and Council 

Regular Meeting. 
                                           
6 PUBLIC COMMENTS (3 MINUTE LIMIT) Mayor Glidden reminded everyone that the 

room can only hold 90 people, so some people may have to be turned away. He also asked that everyone 

practice decorum. He said that people in the room would comment first and then people on Zoom. 

Councilwoman Latner moved to open the meeting to the public, second Councilwoman Witko. All in 

favor. Carried. 
 

Jeanne Stella (479 High Street) thanked the Council for this process and acknowledged that it has been 

hard. She said more than 700 people have signed the petition and said that she hopes the vote will go to 

keep John McCaffrey as caretaker for the farm. 
 

John McCaffrey Jr. (248 Harrington Avenue) thanked all of the farm volunteers and those on Zoom. 

He spoke about the reasons that his father took on the care of the farm and the house. He also clarified 

that his father had stated that he would continue at the farm with or without the requested funding. He 

said that his father loves the farm. He said that the other farmer would not live at the farm.  
 

Alexa McCaffrey (248 Harrington Avenue) echoed the words of her husband and spoke about how 

http://www.closterboro.com/


CLOSTER MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023 – 7:00 P.M. 

proud she is of her father in law. She said that for the last 23 years her father in law has paid for virtually 

all of the expenses at the farm. She asked the Mayor and Council will take into account the wishes of the 

people. 
 

Stephen Bleekman (Union Street) said that he has been involved with the farm for 5 years. He said he 

thought it was shameful that this process was so politicized. 
 

Ms. Gupta (45 Forest Street) led the crowd in “If it ain’t broke don’t fix it.”  
 

Shelia McCaffrey (70 Anderson Avenue) asked how they ended up in this place. She spoke about the 

farming by Farmer #1 at no expense to the community. She spoke about how the u-pick program has 

subsidized food budgets. She spoke about her perceived lack of transparency.  
 

TJ McCaffrey  (70 Anderson Avenue) echoed the words of his wife and spoke about his concern about 

transparency. He said, as did his wife, that the will of the people is clear: Farmer #1 should continue. He 

said that the public programs would bring traffic. He asked the Council to vote for Farmer #1. 
 

Steve Isaacson (97 Columbus) said that the agenda was changed 4 times. He also said that there was a 

resolution on the website saying that Gentle Giant was being offered a 5-year contract. The Mayor said 

that it was taken down. Mr. Isaacson said that if John McCaffrey was not chosen he predicted there 

would be a long lawsuit. 
 

Joe Corrado (lives around the corner from the farm) said that he wrote a letter in November and was told 

that all of his concerns were being addressed. He asked how the traffic was going to be handled and 

what changes would be made to the farm to handle the events. He also asked about the legalities of 

having a summer camp at the farm. The Mayor said that answers would be given later. 
 

Fred Goetz (attorney for John McCaffrey) confirmed that Mr. McCaffrey lowered the proposed lease 

term from 10 to 5 years and offered to continue with or without funding. He thanked the Mayor, 

Council, administration, and attorney for their care of this process. 
 

Diane Montelione (9 Pine Street) pointed out that when you look at Farmer #1 and Farmer #2 only one 

of them is a farmer. 
 

Richard Abrahamson, who was representing Ms. Goldman, said that he had written a letter pointing out 

some legal problems with awarding the contract to Farmer #2, including that Farmer #2 would be hiring 

a farmer. He spoke about the need to go through a bidding process if the use is not strictly agricultural. 

He also spoke about issues with change of use. He spoke about the sensitivity of that area 

environmentally. 
 

Glen Coleman (27 County Road) spoke about the rare experience of someone who is part of the town 

who deepens the sense of community that makes a community prosper in many ways. 
 

Susan McTigue (81 Poplar Street) thanked the wonderful community. 708 people have signed the 

petition. 
 

James McCaffrey (375 Blanch Avenue) spoke about being blessed to grow up on the farm. He said that 

his father had originally wanted to include James on the contract. He thanked the volunteers. He said 

that his father has always gone above and beyond the contractual obligations. He said that his father is 

the clear choice and hopes that the Council will make a decision based on what the people want. 
 

Leslie Brunell (2 Taylor Drive) said that she is appalled that John McCaffrey is being treated this way 

and begged that the town get the farm certified as Green Acres to protect it for the future. She also said 

that she is appalled that the legacy of Sophie Heymann is being treated this way. She suggested that 

Farmer #2 buy the swim club. She also said that if the farm is paved the houses below will be in 

jeopardy. 
 

Pam Scaglione (2 Robinhood) asked for a show of hands in the audience of those in favor of Farmer #2. 
 

Daphna Avizov (7 Buzzoni) pointed out that the residents voted for the Council. She spoke about how 

the change could devalue property values.  
 

(Inaudible) heartily agreed that they should leave well enough alone. He said that the farm is one of a 

kind in Bergen County. 
 

Gia Lee shared that the farm reminds people where food comes from and is a living classroom.  
 

Susan Penny said that John has done an amazing job and that the farm is like an oasis. She said that she 

was floored that Farmer #2 seemed to have no plan. She said that she saw Council people giving Farmer 

#2 thumbs up after the last meeting. She asked why Council people were trying to get rid of John.  

 



CLOSTER MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023 – 7:00 P.M. 

Rob Horowitz agreed with everything that has been said and wanted to add his voice. He called the farm 

a treasure and said he couldn’t imagine why that should be taken away and that there were other venues 

in town for some of the other activities suggested by the other candidate. 
 

David Margulies (21 McCain Court) reminded people that Farmer #2’s full company name is Gentle 

Giant Brewing Company. He said he didn’t want events to include alcohol and have people leave drunk. 

He spoke about some background he had read. 
 

Mr. Francavilla (22 Clarke St) said that from what he remembered from 22 years ago the farm was 

supposed to provide for more farms and thought it should be left the way it is. 
 

Frieda (inaudible) echoed what everyone has been saying. She asked that the MacBain Farm be kept 

active. 
 

Tomasina Schwartz (16 Robinhood Avenue) said that she is in total support of MacBain Farm. She 

reiterated that it seems that what is being done is illegal. She feels that they are not getting the correct 

advice. She said please leave the farm as it is. 
 

Rebecca Ruberg (414 Blanch) spoke about what the farm brings educationally. She said that she would 

hate to see what is going on here taken away. 
 

Tom Coldwell (25 Cedar Ct) said that he had been on the Environmental Commission. He said that he 

supports John McCaffrey. He said that Mayor Heymann would never have spoken bad about other 

people. He said that people should treat others the way they want to be treated. 
 

Judy Parker (55 Susan Drive and 177 West Street) said that John has many years experience as 

caretaker. She said that he is an asset. She said that she is not in favor of a large parking lot. She 

suggested putting a special question on the ballot. 
 

Henry Chang (38 Taylor Drive) said that residents of Closter feel a great pride in the farm. He also said 

that he rents houses and that many of the renters spoke about enjoying the farm.  
 

Rich Ryan (212 Knickerbocker Road) said that the only negative thing he heard about the farm was 

trying to change it.  
 

Wendy Nigro (Charles Place) said that she feels it is good to hear ideas but does not feel that the other 

candidate is viable. She said that John’s family all stay in the family and love the town and came 

forward to speak for him.   
 

7 MACBAIN FARM COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Councilwoman Amitai spoke by saying this was a difficult time for everyone and we are trying to do 

what is best of all residents.  She thanked everyone that was involved in this process.  She wanted to 

bring attention to minutes from various Environmental Commission meetings where they were 

complaints regarding the farm.  This was one of the reasons the Borough went out with an RFP.  There 

was a lot of misinformation out there.  When we are working facts it is her first obligation to the long-

term benefit of Closter. I would not be able to vote yes, with integrity, in favor of awarding the letter of 

intent to Mr. McCaffrey because I do not believe it is in the best interest of all Closter residents. 
 

Councilwoman Latner: Spoke about some of the behaviors exhibited during this process. She said that 

whatever happens tonight she feels compelled to say that there has never been a decision to 

predetermine what will happen. She commended Councilwoman Amitai and Witko for stepping up to 

work on this process. She said that she is willing to listen to the will of the people but does not like to 

feel bullied. She said that she cannot understand the lack of mindfulness. She said that many people 

conducted this process in a respectful manner. However, she said that the petition was sent out using an 

email list that was the property of the Borough of Closter. She quoted: “People will forget what you 

said; people will forget what you did, but they will never forget how you made them feel,” Maya 

Angelou.  
 

Councilwoman Witko: Said that most of what she wanted to say has already been shared by 

Councilwomen Amitai and Latner. She also said that she does not appreciate being threatened by a 

resident. She spoke about misstatements and untruths that had been spread about Farmer #2. She said 

that Farmer #2 secured a five-year grant for $100,000 per year. She spoke about the petition and 

suggested that many of the signers are not Closter residents. She said that two families who lived near 

the farm moved away because of untenable behavior. 
 

Councilman Yammarino: Thanks Mr. McCaffrey/Mr. Goetz for your patience with the process. Thanks 

also Mr. Worgul for your patience and more so for putting up with insults, accusations and other 

personal attacks you’ve had to endure. Thanks Councilwomen Witko and Amitai for taking on the 

monumental task of helping expedite what should have been a simple process. And thanks to the 



CLOSTER MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023 – 7:00 P.M. 

residents who shared their thoughts, whether in this room, via Zoom and the 200 or so that signed a 

petition we received yesterday.  We had a contract ending that needed to be addressed. So, we put 

together an RFP to solicit interest in the job. Simple Interview Process: This should have been a simple 

interview process – something that happens millions of times a year: Advertise the job | Collect resumes 

| Interview candidates |Complete due diligence |Make a decision. Everyone knows how it works. 

Multiple people apply for a job. But only one person will get the job. Simple. But in Closter, it somehow 

turned into a disaster. Someone before asked “how did we end up in this place?” I wonder the same 

thing. Before I get into that, which some of my colleagues touched on, I would like to first address some 

questions/comments that were brought up in prior meetings. 

Why an RFP: A Request for Proposal or RFP is preferred over a bid because it allows flexibility 

in responses. More importantly, due to its confidential nature, the RFP gives the Council the edge in 

trying to negotiate the best deal for the Borough. We lost that edge however, when individuals began 

sharing this confidential information. Imagine if you’re going to buy a car, but I call the salesman ahead 

of time and tell him what you are willing to pay. I just showed your hand – you lose. 

Why so slow: Many complained that this has been a slow process; I agree. Thank government for 

that. We, the Council are not permitted to meet and discuss issues outside of this room. It would be 

really simple if we could all meet for lunch one day and spend a few hours discussing and working 

through the issues. Can’t do it. Since we meet only twice a month, what is technically two days or even 

two hours translates into a month. On top of this, it seemed that every week we received new 

information. More information means more discussion and…. another month goes by. 

If we’re only concerned about the money:  

- We could easily create 4-6 buildable lots which would sell at $500K each. 

- Being conservative and assuming only 4 lots that would net us $2 million. 

- Houses built would each generate $40K in property taxes or $160K. 

- $2 million in the bank generates an additional $100K interest. 

- Rent out existing house for $50,000/year. 

So, if we really are concerned with just the money, we could easily bring in over $300,000 in revenues 

each year PLUS have $2 million sitting in the bank. But we’re not; we’re opting to keep it as a farm. 

Answer Questions: Another resident demanded that we answer all questions presented to us by 

the public while slamming her hand on the table. That’s not how it works. The open part of the meeting 

is not an inquisition. It is for the public to share its views. When questions are posed, we try our best to 

get back with answers, similar to what I did in my report about the bucket truck.  

 Commercializing MacBain Farm: He referred to charges brought in by The Nature Center and 

wondered why there was outrage when Farmer #2 wanted to charge fees for programs at the Farm. 

20-year contract: He described many situations and concluded that 20 years does not make sense. 

 Parking: He described several events that create traffic, but they work. 

 He then outlined a practical process for making a decision after doing research, talking to people, 

and doing due diligence. In the end he shared his disappointment for how some people acted during this 

process. He suggested that either the vote be postponed or both RFPs be rejected and start again. He 

apologized to his family for what they’ve had to endure. 
 

8 CLOSED SESSION 

 23-258 RESOLUTION TO GO INTO CLOSED SESSION AND EXCLUDE THE PUBLIC 

 Councilwoman Witko moved to go into Closed Session, second Councilman Devlin @ 9:17PM.  

 All in favor  Carried.  
 

 Councilman Yanmarino moved to go into Open Session, second Councilwoman Witko. @ 9:42 PM 

 All in favor. Carried.  
  

9 RESOLUTION –INTENT TO AWARD CONTRACT 

23-259  RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD A  CONTRACT 

FOR THE OPERATION OF THE MAC BAIN FARM  
 

The Borough attorney explained the next steps. 
 

Councilman Devlin explained that the threats were not helpful. He said that he was on the 

Environmental Commission. He spoke about some of the items Councilwoman Amitai related to from 

the minutes. He said that the reason for the RFP process was getting the best deal for the Borough. He 

spoke about giving deference to residents who live in the area under discussion.  
 

Councilman Yammarino moved rejecting both proposals and starting fresh in 2024, second 

Councilwoman Witko. 

 Councilwoman Amitai-yes  Councilwoman Latner-no 

    Councilwoman Chung-no  Councilwoman Witko-yes 

    Councilman Devlin-no  Councilman Yammarino-yes 

  As it is a tie, Mayor Glidden voted and voted no. 
 



CLOSTER MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023 – 7:00 P.M. 

Councilwoman Latner moved to enter contract negotiations with John McCaffrey, second 

Councilwoman Chung. 

Councilwoman Amitai-no  Councilwoman Latner-yes 

    Councilwoman Chung-yes  Councilwoman Witko-no 

    Councilman Devlin-yes  Councilman Yammarino-abstain 
 

The Mayor said that he feels that the Council people who spoke tonight were sincere in their comments. He said 

that there was a time that the service from John McCaffrey was not the best and that the Borough of Closter had 

to have a stronger hand in management. A new Farm Board will be appointed. He voted for John McCaffrey. 

He spoke to the public and said that he appreciated their passion and that he had the same passion. He said that 

a couple of people in the room should be ashamed of themselves. 
 

10 REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF COMMUNICATION ITEMS 

MAIL LIST OF NOVEMBER 24, 2023 Councilwoman Witko spoke about Item 1 and 24 

Item #1 thanked the DPW for their work. She distributed the tickets to people, especially 

members of the DPW and his family. They had a good time.  

 MAIL LIST OF DECEMBER 1, 2023. There were no comments. 

 MAIL LIST OF DECEMBER 8, 2023. There were no comments. 
 

11 ORDINANCES 

 ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES 

Ordinance No. 2023-1329 AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING SALE OF LAND  WITHOUT  

  PUBLIC AUCTION PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A:12-13 (b) (5)  

 The meeting was opened to the public. The meeting was closed to the public as  no one 

wished to speak.  

 Councilman Yammarino moved to adopt the Ordinance, second Councilwoman Latner. 

Councilwoman Amitai-yes  Councilwoman Latner-yes 

    Councilwoman Chung-yes  Councilwoman Witko-yes 

    Councilman Devlin-no  Councilman Yammarino-yes 

   Carried.  
 

12 VILLAGE SCHOOL  

a. COUNCIL DISCUSSION The Mayor shared that the committee met last week  and 

unanimously recommend to the Council the Mastermind Proposal. Councilman Devlin 

asked whether the façade of the school would stay the same and was told that it would. 

However, an elevator will be added. 
 

 23-260  RESOLUTION OF THE BOROUGH OF CLOSTER AUTHORIZING THE NOTICE 

OF INTENT TO AWARD THE CONTRACT FOR THE LEASE, OPERATION,     

RENOVATION  AND MAINTENANCE OF, THE CLOSTER VILLAGE SCHOOL TO 

MASTERMIND    

 

  Councilwoman Amitai moved to approve, second Councilwoman Latner. 

Councilwoman Amitai-yes  Councilwoman Latner-yes 

    Councilwoman Chung-yes  Councilwoman Witko-yes 

    Councilman Devlin-yes  Councilman Yammarino-yes 

   Carried.  
 

13 REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS FOR REGULAR MEETING 

 Mayor Glidden read the following:  

23-261 RESOLUTION FOR MUNICIPALITIES TO CONFIRM ENDORSEMENT OF SPECTRUM 

FOR LIVING DEVELOPMENT, INC. GRANT APPLICATION 2023 TO BERGEN 

COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT GRANT: SPECTRUM FOR LIVING’S 

NORTHERN VALLEY ADVOCACY AND SUPPORTS PROGRAM IN THE 

MUNICIPALITY OF CLOSTER 
 

23-262 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE HIRE OF PROBATIONARY CROSSING GUARD 
 

23-263 RESOLUTION REGARDING THE TEMPORARY SHARED SERVICE AGREEMENT 

WITH COUNTY OF BERGEN FOR REMOVAL OF DEAD OR DYING TREES WITHIN 

PUBLIC RIGHT AWAY ALONG COUNTY ROADWAYS 
 

23-264 RESOLUTION REGARDING AWARD OF BLOODBORNE PATHOGEN COMPLIANCE 

2024-2025 PROGRAM 
 

23-265 RESOLUTION REQUESTING APPROVAL OF ITEM OF REVENUE AND 

APPROPRIATION UNDER N.J.S.A. 40A:4-87 FOR “U-TEXT-U-DRIVE GRANT” 
 



CLOSTER MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023 – 7:00 P.M. 

23-266 RESOLUTION RENEWING CONTRACT WITH I.W.S. TRANSFER SYSTEMS OF NJ, 

INC., DATED JANUARY 1, 2020, FOR ONE (1) YEAR TO DECEMBER 31, 2024 FOR 

SOLID WASTE TRANSFER STATION SERVICES 
 

23-267 TEMPORARY SHARED SERVICE AGREEMENT FOR REMOVAL OF A TREE 

LOCATED AT 566 HIGH STREET, CLOSTER, NJ: A BERGEN COUNTY ROAD 
 

23-268 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING BOSWELL ENGINEERING TO PROVIDE 

ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE IMPROVEMENT OF FACILITIES AT RUCKMAN 

PARK 
 

23-269 RESOLUTION APPROVING REFUND OF TREE BONDS 
 

23-270 TRANSFER RESOLUTION NO. 1 AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF 2023 BUDGET 

APPROPRIATIONS 
 

23-271 BILLS LIST 
 

23-272    RESOLUTION ADOPTING EMPLOYEE MANUAL, EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK AND           

VOLUNTEER HANDBOOK 
 

23-273 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE HIRING OF FT ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANCE 

FOR DPW 
 

The administrator stated that, concerning resolution 23-266, the price was left blank on the copy in the 

packets. The actual price is $87.88, which is a very low increase.  
 

Councilman Yammarino asked that 23-272 be pulled for a separate vote. 
 

Councilwoman Latner moved to approve the Consent Agenda minus 23-272, second Councilwoman 

Witko. 

Councilwoman Amitai-yes  Councilwoman Latner-yes 

    Councilwoman Chung-yes  Councilwoman Witko-yes 

    Councilman Devlin-yes  Councilman Yammarino-yes 

  Carried. 
 

Councilwoman Latner moved to approve 23-272, second Councilwoman Witko. 

Councilwoman Amitai-yes  Councilwoman Latner-yes 

    Councilwoman Chung-yes  Councilwoman Witko-yes 

    Councilman Devlin-abstain  Councilman Yammarino-abstain 
  

14 MINUTES 

 Approval of Work Session and Regular Meeting of October 25, 2023. Councilwoman Latner moved to 

approve, second Councilwoman Chung. All in favor. Carried. 

 

15 HAWKER-PEDDLERS APPLICATION 

 Trinity Solar Inc. – Solar Systems – Permit #23-13 no one objected to the application. Approved 
  

16 ADJOURNMENT Councilwoman Witko moved to adjourn, second Councilwoman Latner. All in  

 Favor. Meeting adjourned at 10:05 pm. 




















































































































	12-13-2023 Regular Meeting
	This meeting is called pursuant to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey, was included in the Notice of 2023 Mayor and Council Meetings which was published in The Record and The Star Ledger on December 27, 2022, was...

	23-257 Res  Promoting James Buccola
	23-258 Res  Closed Session
	23-259 Res  Authorizing the Notice of intent to award a contract
	23-260 Res Borough of Closter Auth the Notice of Intent to Award the Contract for the Lease
	23-261 Municipalities to Confirm Endorsement of Spectrum for Living Dev
	23-262 Res Auth Hire Probationary crossing guard
	23-263 Regarding Temporary Shared Service Agreement with County of Bergen
	23-264  Res  Regardomg award of bloodborne pathogen Compliane 24-25
	23-265 Requesting Approval of Item of Revenue and appriation
	23-266 Res Renewing Contract with W.S Transfer systems of NJ
	23-267 Res Temporary Shared Service Agreement For removal of a tree Located at 566 Hight St
	23-268 Res Authorizing Boswell Engineering to provide engineering services
	23-269 Res  Approving Refund
	23-270 Res Transfer No.1 Authorizing the transfer of budget
	23-271 Res Bills list
	23-272 Res Adopting Employee Manual
	2023-1329 Sale of Boro Land signed Ordn

